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‘Rivera, Maribel., L10D0O /31218

From: Vicky Uljanova - Vixen-Wear [vickyu@vixen-wear.com]
Sent: Saturday, February 05 2011 11:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Contact Information for Vixen Wear EIN 274389505
Attachments: image003.jpg

Good day
t would like to update the contact information for Vixen Wear LLC. EIN 27-4389505

Postal Address:

8817 Thomas Drive, Unit 304
Panama City

Florida

32408

Tel Number: 850 358 9193

Fax Number; 852 3585 3563
Email: tatianap@vixen-wear.com
Web: www.vixen-wear.net

Kindly confirm that you have received this information and the details have been updated.

Kind Regards
Vicky Uljanova

New Business Development
Tel: +1 (850) 238-9553
Fax: +852 3585 3563

Email: vickyu@vixen-wear.com
Web: www.vixen-wear.com
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& Please consider the environment before printing this email &4
This message contains privileged and configential infermation intended only for the use of the addressee named above. [f you are not the intended recipient of this
message, you are herepy notified that you may not disseminate, copy or take any action based on the contents thereof; kindly inform the sender immediately. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of Laxton, While every care has
been taken in preparing this document, no representation, warranty or undertaking (expressed or implied) is given and no responsibiity nor habwity is accepted by
any member of Laxton as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, or for any lgss arising from reliance on it.
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